SCW Pickleball Membership Meeting Wednesday September 21, 2022

The meeting was called to order by the President, Eileen Freydberg.

There was a quorum with 152 members in attendance.

A motion was made to approve the May 2022 minutes by Gary Saelens seconded by Jim Vermeer. Motion passed.

Treasurer - Pam Vermeer

Top line report was presented. Bank Checking - \$4,363.00 Bank Savings - \$75,125.82 CD - \$50,000.00 Total Balance - \$129,488.82

Membership - Per Barcelo

Peg reported that we have 1564 members.

May through August there were 37 new members and 3 renewals.

Fall Classic - Larry Haas

Sign ups start October 3^{rd} for play on October 24^{th} – 26^{th} . You can self-rate if you have no rating. The play will be broken down by age and skill level. The will prizes instead of medals.

President - Eileen Freydberg

- -The court cleaning machines are here and Bob Bastian will train members to use them.
- -Outdoor furniture and umbrellas have been ordered and should arrive in October.
- -Sands Courts will be closed staring September 26th for two weeks for the parking lot resurfacing. Check the weekly newsletters for any changes to these dates.
- -The winter programing is being finalized and will not start until Sands Courts are reopened. Liberty courts will be drop-in until noon.
- -Our club depends on many volunteers to make things here within our club. You need ten hours to be invited to the VClub Banquet. Please volunteer.
- -Once we start our winter programing, we are required to have a monitor at the Liberty Courts from 8am-12pm. We are working with the recreation center to set up a computer program for signing up. Members will only have to volunteer once every few years.
- -The new website will going on line tomorrow September 22^{nd} . It will not be perfect at first. Please be patient.
- -Club Expo is scheduled on October 19th at Palm Ridge. This event is for residents so they can learn more about our club. Volunteers are needed.
- -Pickleball Art Contest- The registration will start at the being of October. The judging will be at the November Membership meeting. Look for the details in the Newsletters and on the website.

Vice President - Bob Campbell (Eileen reporting)

Nominating Committee-Kim Wittig and Wendy Wright

Three positions are available: President, Secretary, and Officer at Large-Programming. If you are interested go to the website for more details about each position. Contact either Wendy or Kim if you are interested in running.

Officer at Large - Clay Shope

Clay sent an email out to all of the program coordinators asking for the days and times that they would like for their program. Please respond asap.

Officer at Large - Danielle Smith

Octoberfest-October 14th

Glo Pickleball- November 10th

Volunteers are needed for both of these events especially someone that likes to barbeque.

Danielle is looking for a decoration committee for the Christmas Party.

Comments

Kathleen Derrick – There are days that the drop-in courts at night are not being used. They can be used for other groups.

Kathy Snyder – Can there be round robin play at club events? Eileen-Yes that can be done if a volunteer steps up to oversee the play.

A question was asked on how the membership fees run. They are for January 1st through December 31st. November and December prorated.

Reciprocal Play with Sun City starts October $23^{\rm rd}$ at Sun City. Look for sign ups in the newsletters or the website.

A question was asked about Kuentz Courts. Eileen has asked for the sole use of the Kuentz courts while Sands Courts are closed. She has not received an answer. On October 1st, we start the same schedule at Kuentz that we had last year.

A motion to adjourn was made by Gary Saelens, Lucy Ward seconded. Motion passed.

Meeting was adjourned.